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DATE: March 26, 2001 3N
TO: All Parties of Record and the Office of Public. Counsel O ‘F’,",
8\0 - L{‘,‘
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FROM: Samantha Cibula, Senior Attorney ﬁ ﬂl(:
RE: Docket No. 990696-WS - Application for original certificates to operate a water and w
utility in Duval and St. Johns Counties by Nocatee Ultility

Corporation.

Docket No. 992040-WS - Application for certificates to operate a water and
wastewater utility in Duval and St. Johns Counties by Intercoastal Utilities,

Inc.

Please note that a pre-prehearing conference between Commission Staff and the parties in
the above-referenced dockets has been scheduled at the following time and place:

2:00 p.m., April 2, 2001

Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

The purpose of this conference is to review the draft prehearing order, and if possible, to
agree upon the final issues to be resolved at hearing. Attendance is not required, but is encouraged.
Attendees may participate in this meeting by telephone by calling (850) 487-8856 or Suncom 277-
8856 at 2:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting. If you have any questions about the meeting, please

call Samantha Cibula at (850) 413-6202.
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